

DAFFA FAWWAZ ADITYA

(+62) 81807866444 | adityadaffafawwaz@gmail.com | <https://www.linkedin.com/in/daffafawwazaditya/> | <https://daffafawwazaditya.netlify.app/>

Bogor, Jawa Barat

I am an Information Technology graduate with over 1 year of experience working in Software Engineering, focusing on web and mobile app development. I have hands-on experience with React JS, Laravel, and Flutter, and I am familiar with Agile, Scrum, and Git. With strong software design skills and problem-solving abilities, I am ready to contribute to a development team and tackle new challenges.

Work Experience

Monday Codes - Jakarta, Indonesia

May 2023 - Present

CTO & Founder

Monday Codes is a company operating in the field of Information Technology services, established in 2023

- Developed the Budi Luhur University admissions website using React Typescript on the frontend and PHP Laravel on the backend
- Developed website and mobile application based on client's request

PT Adma Digital Solusi - Surabaya, Indonesia

Apr 2023 - Dec 2023

Front End Engineer Internship

ADS Digital Partner (PT Adma Digital Solusi) is an IT consulting company that was founded in 2019 based in Jakarta, Surabaya and Bandung.

- Developed a digital creative services booking application for UMKM in Indonesia based on a website, with a focus on frontend using Next JS
- Optimized website responsiveness and performance using Next JS, creating a consistent and responsive user experience across various devices
- Contributed to the development of a shipment management application for UMKM couriers, based on Android mobile platform using Flutter
- Contributed to the development of a digital network marketing application based on the Android mobile platform using Flutter
- Contributed to the development of an application for the empowerment and development of UMKM around mosques by connecting UMKM, resellers, and consumers. The application is based on the Android mobile platform using Flutter
- Contributed to the development of a pharmacy mobile application based on Android, actively involved in implementing the user interface design using Flutter
- Optimized performance of Android mobile applications through Flutter Bloc and Flutter Cubit state management
- Collaborated with cross functional teams to ensure seamless integration between frontend and backend.
- Selected as a member of Tribe Kampus Merdeka MSIB Batch 5, I serve as a liaison between partners, internship colleagues, and the Kampus Merdeka team. I successfully took on the role of Chief Organizer for the ADS MSIB Batch 5 Gathering, contributing significantly to facilitating coordination among various stakeholders

Badiklat PKN BPK RI - Jakarta, Indonesia

Jan 2023 - Jul 2023

Web Developer Internship

Badan Pendidikan dan Pelatihan Pemeriksa Keuangan Negara Republik Indonesia (Badiklat PKN BPK RI) is a central institution for the education and training of state financial auditors

- Developed a web based application, namely a dashboard for the LEAF (Learning From Other) training program, with the goal of monitoring participants learning activities and progress. Acted as a facilitator tool to provide weekly summative, total summative, weekly formative, and total formative assessments. Utilized PHP technology with the Laravel framework on the server side and React JS on the client side
- Developed a web based participant registration application for the LEAF (Learning From Other) program, encompassing features such as training search, class availability, training descriptions, and learning duration. Utilized PHP technology with the Laravel framework on the server side and React JS on the client side
- Optimized application performance by utilizing a stack of React JS and Laravel, interconnected with Inertia JS
- Created an interface design for the PKN BPK RI (BidTech) badiklat database website using the figma application
- Collaborated with the team, ensuring seamless functionality of both functional and non functional requirements in the developed application

Education

Brawijaya University - Malang, Indonesia

Aug 2021 - Jun 2024

Diploma in Information Technology, 3.97/4.00

- Actively participated in campus organizations and committees
- Achieved a GPA of 4.00 consistently in the 1st, 3rd, 4th, and 5th semesters.

Organizational Experience

Committee for the Introduction to Campus Life for New Students (PKKMB) - Faculty of Vocational Studies, Brawijaya University Aug 2022 -

Publications and Information Technology Staff

- Designed an user interface for the Introduction to Campus Life for New Students (PKKMB) at Yuwaraja, Faculty of Vocation, Universitas Brawijaya using the Figma application
- Developed a website for the Introduction to Campus Life for New Students (PKKMB) at Yuwaraja, Faculty of Vocation, Universitas Brawijaya using WordPress technology

Eksekutif Mahasiswa Universitas Brawijaya (EM UB) - Brawijaya University

Mar 2022 - Feb 2023

Information Technology Expert Staff

Eksekutif Mahasiswa Universitas Brawijaya is a student organization at the executive university level

- Created an interface design for the EM UB 2022 company profile website using the figma application
- Developed the EM UB 2022 company profile website using HTML, CSS, Javascript, and WordPress technology
- Maintained and managed the EM UB 2022 company profile website

Himpunan Mahasiswa Program Studi Teknologi Informasi (HMPS TI) - Faculty of Vocational Studies, Brawijaya University

Feb 2022 - Feb 2023

Deputy Head of the Puskominfo Department

Himpunan Mahasiswa Program Studi Teknologi Informasi is a student organization at the information technology study program level, vocational faculty, Brawijaya University

- Created an interface for the HMPS TI company profile website using the figma application
- Developed the HMPS TI company profile website using WordPress technology
- Organized coordination among all expert staff and junior staff in the Department of Information and Communication Technology (Puskominfo) of the Computer Science Student Association (HMPS TI)
- Collaborated and fostered good relationships with other departments within HMPS TI to implement major programs of HMPS TI.

Himpunan Mahasiswa Sistem Informasi (HIMMASI) - Faculty of Vocational Studies, Brawijaya University Sep 2021 - Jan 2022

Young Staff of the Puskominfo Department

Himpunan Mahasiswa Sistem Informasi is a student organization at the information systems department level in the information technology study program, vocational faculty, Brawijaya University

- Successfully carried out the work programs of the Information and Communication Technology Department (Puskominfo) in the HIMMASI organization
- Served as a logistics committee member for the HIMMASI farewell party
- Served as a logistics committee member for the HIMMASI anniversary event

Other Skills, Achievements & Experience

- **Soft Skills:** Team work, Problem solving
- **Hard Skills:** HTML, CSS, Tailwind, Bootstrap, React JS, Next JS, Flutter, Laravel, Flutter Bloc, Flutter Cubit, SQL, Git, Github, Gitlab, Figma, Clickup, Trello
- **Project** (2023): Developed the Monday Codes business portfolio website using HTML, Tailwind CSS, and React JS
- **Project** (2023): Developed a weather forecast website (Hawa Weather Apps) using HTML, CSS, JavaScript technology with React JS
- **Project** (2022): Developed a website for ordering photography and videography services (Blitz) using HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, SQL technology
- **Training** 🎯 (2023): Dicoding Cloud Practitioner Essentials (Belajar Dasar AWS Cloud)
- **Training** 🎯 (2023): Dicoding Belajar Membuat Aplikasi Back-End untuk Pemula
- **Training** 🎯 (2022): Cisco Networking Essentials
- **Training** 🎯 (2022): Developed an Online Friendship Application with React
- **Training** 🎯 (2022): Flutter Mobile Apps
- **Training** 🎯 (2023): Dicoding Dasar Pemrograman JavaScript
- **Achievements** 🏆 (2021): 1st place in UI/UX Design SI CUP 2021